Government Resources for Business/Industry Information
Demographics/Marketing Data
Consumer Expenditure Survey

http://www.bls.gov/cex/
Statistical Abstract of the U.S.

http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
Bureau of the Census 

http://www.census.gov
American FactFinder
http://factfinder.census.gov
University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee’s Employment & Training Institute Drill Down Tool Kit

http://www.uwm.edu/Dept/ETI/drilldowns/index.html
Missouri Department of Transportation Traffic Volume Maps
http://www.modot.mo.gov/safety/trafficvolumemaps.htm
Trade & Country Information
Business.gov:  The Official Business Link to the U.S. Government

http://www.business.gov/
International Trade Administration

http://trade.gov/
Export.gov:  Helping U.S. Companies Export

http://export.gov/
Library of Congress’s Global Gateway:  World Culture & Resources

http://international.loc.gov/intldl/intldlhome.html
Global Edge

http://globaledge.msu.edu/

You can register for a free account which gives you enhanced access to the site.

VIBES Virtual International Business & Economic Sources

http://www.library.uncc.edu/vibes/
Site-By-Site! International Investment Portal & Research Center

http://www.site-by-site.com/
European Union’s Market Access Database

http://mkaccdb.eu.int/mkaccdb2/indexPubli.htm
Industry Information

Business.gov:  the Official Business Link to the U.S. Government

http://www.business.gov/

There are industry-related compliance guides here.  

Export.gov:  Helping U.S. Companies Export

http://export.gov
The amount of information varies by industry.  Look under “Find Opportunities – By Industry”.
OTEXA:  The Office of Textiles and Apparel

http://www.otexa.ita.doc.gov/
GAO Reports

http://www.gao.gov/
Global Edge

http://globaledge.msu.edu/

You can register for a free account which gives you enhanced access to the site.

Small Business Administration
http://www.sba.gov/
Company Specific Information

EDGAR

http://www.sec.gov
Use the EDGAR full-text search.  You can search by company name and keywords such as market share or competit (no truncation symbol needed).  Limiting to the 10-K form (annual form filed with the SEC) will give you a manageable set of results.  

e.g.
Southwest Airlines and competit



Anheuser Busch and market share

ThomasNet

http://www.thomasnet.com/
Statistical Data

Statistical Abstract of the U.S.

http://www.census.gov/compendia/statab/
Bureau of Labor Statistics

http://www.bls.gov
USDA Economic Research Service
http://www.ers.usda.gov/
Bureau of Economic Analysis

http://www.bea.gov/
Federal Reserve Board’s Economic Research & Data

http://www.federalreserve.gov/rnd.htm
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis.  Economic Research

http://research.stlouisfed.org/
UN Common Database
http://unstats.un.org/unsd/cdb
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